

MARTIN HUNTFORD



FILM EDITOR

CONTACT

+44(0)7849 163 001

martin@filmeditorlondon.com

<https://www.filmeditorlondon.com/>

London/Surrey

SUMMARY

Film Editor and BAFTA Crew Alumni with over 13 years of extensive experience editing short-form and commercial content. I have worked with global clients such as Ubisoft, Bandai Namco, Unilever & NFL, as well as Broadcasters such as BBC, Viasat and Disney.

EDUCATION

BACHELOR'S DEGREE,

Film, Radio & TV with
Digital Culture, Art & Media
Canterbury Christchurch University
2004 — 2007

SKILLS

| Creative & Professional

Video Editing Software Proficiency

Storytelling

Attention to Detail

Technical Aptitude

Creativity

Communication

Collaboration

Time Management

Adaptability

Problem-Solving

Industry Knowledge

WORK EXPERIENCE

FREELANCE FILM EDITOR / OWNER

Film Editor London | 2018 — Present

Creative Editing, and Motion Graphics for short-form videos for Broadcasters and Ad Agencies, including BBC, WPP, Saatchi & Saatchi. Working both remotely under his own direction or in-house as part of a team. Recent projects include:

'BBC Showcase 2023 - Unscripted Session' - BBC Studios

'Wake Up With Millie' 60" - Collab Coffee/Florence By Mills Coffee

'The Chant - Story Trailer 1' - Maverick Media

'FAT GIRL' - Short Film - Radical Rikwedas

'Lizard' - Short Film (Titles & Credits) - Akinola Davies Jr

- **Winner:** Short Film Grand Jury Prize, Sundance 2021

- **Nominated:** Best Short Film, BAFTA 2021

'Padawan' - Short Film - Graham Roberts

- **Winner:** Best Live Action Short, Cinematic Captures 2021

SENIOR FILM EDITOR

Hogarth Sea Containers | 2015 — 2018

Creative Editing, Motion Graphics, and International Versioning for short form and promotional videos for clients such as AMEX, Unilever and EY.

FREELANCE FILM EDITOR / OWNER

Shoot First Edit Later | 2013 — 2015

Creative Editing and Motion Graphics for short-form and promotional videos for clients such as BT, UKTV, Monty Python and AMEX.

CREATIVE FILM EDITOR

Devilfish Creative | 2010 — 2013

Creative Editing and Motion Graphics for short-form and promotional videos for clients such as Disney Channel, BBC, Viasat Film and StudioCanal.

MARTIN HUNTFORD

FILM EDITOR

REFERENCES

Flora Mearon

Oliver Agency
Senior Integrated Producer
T: +44(0)7712182811
E: FloraMearon@oliver.agency

Emmy Smith

Milsen Smith
Managing Director/Head of Production
T: +44(0)7810425484
E: emmy@milsensmith.com

Rebecca White

Maverick Media
Post Producer
T: +44(0)7885653377
E: rebecca.white@maverickmedia.co.uk

Emma Miranda Moore

Independent
Writer/Director
T: +44(0)7887520399
E: emmamiranda@me.com

CREDITS

TV

'HOW DID THEY BUILD THAT S2' (2022) - Editor Ep 8 & 10
Produced by David Vallance at CURVE MEDIA

FILM

'PETALS' (2023) Short Film - DOP/Editor/Colourist
Directed by Matt Brothers, Produced by Icy Yew

'FAT GIRL' (2022) Short Film - Editor
Directed by Makez Rikweda, Produced by Radical Rikwedas

'PADAWAN' (2021) Short Film - Editor
Directed by Graham Roberts, Produced by Lauren James
Winner: Best Live Action Short, Cinematic Captures 2021

'LIZARD' (2020) Short Film - Titles & Credits
Directed by Akinola Davies Jr, Produced by Potboiler
Winner: Short Film Grand Jury Prize, Sundance 2021
Nominated: Best Short Film, BAFTA 2021

'THE DEVIL'S DICE' (2020) Short Film - Editor/Cinematographer
Directed by Matt Brothers, Produced by IcyYew

'BACHELOR GAMES' (2015) Feature Film - VFX Artist
Directed by Edward McGown, Produced by Strike Films

'HIM' (2015) Short Film - Editor
Directed & Produced by Tony Burke

'WE ARE HAPPY' (2015) Short Film - Assistant Editor
Directed by Matt Winn

'EDIT' (2014) Short Film - Editor
Directed by Chris Cornwell

'THE ACTRESS' (2012) Short Film - Editor
Directed by Ben Charles Edwards, Produced by The Smalls

MARTIN HUNTFORD

FILM EDITOR

C R E D I T S

DOCUMENTARY/FACTUAL

'UNSCRIPTED SESSION - BBC Studios Showcase 2023' - Editor
BBC Studios

'FROZEN PLANET II SESSION - BBC Studios Showcase 2022' - Editor
BBC Studios

'HOW A.I. REWROTE CAR ADVERTISING' - Editor
Directed by Tom Barbor-Might, Produced by Carnage/The&Partnership

'THE JOB ACADEMY' (Series) - Editor, Episodes 1, 3 & 5
VCCP/TotalJobs.com

GAME TRAILERS

'THE SETTLERS: NEW ALLIES - CONSOLE TRAILER' - Editor
Maverick Media, Ubisoft

'SCP: Secret Files - LAUNCH TRAILER' - Editor
Maverick Media, Game Zoo Studio
Featured: IGN

'THE CHANT - STORY TRAILER 1' - Editor
Maverick Media, Koch Media
Featured: IGN

'TALES OF LUMINARIA - GAMEPLAY TRAILER' - Editor
Maverick Media, Bandai Namco

'PEGGLE 2 - REVEAL TRAILER' - Editor
Ichi/EA

COMMERCIAL

'WAKE UP WITH MILLIE' 60" - Editor/Colourist
Collab Coffee/Florence By Mills Coffee

'POKEMON TRADING CARD GAME HOLIDAY SNOWBALL' 30" - Editor
Maverick Media/Pokemon

'HOOVER - UPRIGHT 300' 30" - Editor
Milsen Smith/Hoover

'CASTROL EDGE - GAMER VS DRIVER' 30" - Editor
Ogilvy/Castrol

MARTIN HUNTFORD

FILM EDITOR

C R E D I T S

COMMERCIAL CONTINUED...

'GUYS DON'T TALK ABOUT ANTI-PERSPIRANT' 30" - Editor
Ogilvy/Dove Men+ Care

'NFL GAMEPASS PRO' 30" - VFX
Ogilvy/NFL

'F1 TV PRO SEE MORE, KNOW MORE' 30" - Editor
Ogilvy/Formula 1 TV

'NESCAFE INTERNATIONAL COFFEE DAY' 30" - Editor
Ogilvy/Nescafe

'BEING HUMAN (US) AVAILABLE ON DVD' 30" - Editor
Eye-D Creative/Universal

'MONTY PYTHON LIVE (MOSTLY) AVAILABLE ON DVD' 60" - Editor
Fred&Eric/Eagle Rock Entertainment

'NICE TOPPINGS' 30" - Editor
Chief.TV/Topcashback UK

'DOROTHY PERKINS POPUP EVENT' 20" - Editor
Gorilla Editors/Dorothy Perkins UK

'BRINGING CINEMA HOME' 60" - Editor
Devilfish Creative/VIASAT FILM

'HOW DO YOOMOO?' 30" - Editor
Devilfish Creative/YooMoo

'SCIENCE COMES TO LIFE - INFINITE MONKEY CAGE' 30" - Editor
Devilfish Creative/BBC Radio 4

'ORIGINAL BRITISH DRAMA ON BBC RADIO 4' 30" - Editor
Devilfish Creative/BBC Radio 4

'BMW CONNECTED DRIVE' 30" - Editor
Jamie Lane/BMW

'CLUB PENGUIN PUFFLES' 20" - Editor
Devilfish Creative/The Disney Channel

MARTIN HUNTFORD

FILM EDITOR

C R E D I T S

ONLINE, SOCIAL & BRANDED CONTENT

'FESTIVE SHOWREEL' (2020, 2021 & 2022) - Editor
BBC Studios

'MAKING LIGHTBULB MOMENTS HAPPEN' - Editor
Primrose Schools

'LIMITED EDITION STAR WARS RAZERS' - Editor
Phillips Noralco

HOW CAN ONE WOMAN RAISE A GENERATION OF GIRLS?' - Editor
EY Cape Town

'A POSTCARD FROM BORING, OREGON' - Editor
Unilever, Comfort

'BEHIND THE ADS WITH EWAN MCGREGOR' - Editor
BT TV

'BBC Audio & Music Highlights' - Editor
BBC

BUMPERS, IDENTS & TITLES

'CAPTAIN MORGAN SPONSORS PRIMETIME ON DAVE' 10" Bumper - Editor
The Outfit/UKTV

'HARDYS WINE SPONSORS CRICKET ON SKY SPORTS' 10" Bumper - Editor
CraftWW/Sky Sports

'SAINTS ROW IV AD TAKE ON THE ODDS' 10" Bumper - Editor
ICHI/Deep Silver Games

'LA MATINALE' 10" Bumpers/Opening Title Sequence - Editor
Devilfish Creative/Canal+

'CANAL+ GOLF' 10" Channel Idents - Editor
Devilfish Creative/Canal+

'VIASAT FILM' 10" Channel Idents - Editor
Devilfish Creative/VIASAT FILM

'CURRENT TV' 10" Channel Idents - Editor
Devilfish Creative/Current TV